Diana (LKK Auto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 11 June 2020 2:52 PM

To: Motor Claim - lll; SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Admin A
Cc: Dhanya B.Purushothaman

Subject: Re: Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - SLU7498Z

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 11 June 2020 2:47 PM

To: June Phua ( Cheng Hoe Motor) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Dhanya B.Purushothaman <Dhanya@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - SLU7498Z

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SLU74987 and let us have your report urgently.

This claim will be handled by Ms Dhanya.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

*We started using audatex since 15t dec 2019. Please do adjustments throught Audatex and upload the report onto Merimen.



